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Eric Fischer1:14-11169 Chapter 7

Schmidt v. Fischer et alAdv#: 1:14-01106

#1.00 Motion for an order:
1. Extending discovery cutoff
2. Continuing pre-trail and other dates 
3. Authorizing substituted service of second subpoena 

on James Bryant, Esq.

fr. 11/10/16, 11/28/16

176Docket 

- NONE LISTED -

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Eric  Fischer Represented By
Joy M Johnson

Defendant(s):

Brianna  Fischer Represented By
Joy M Johnson
James  Bryant

Eric  Fischer Represented By
James  Bryant

Joint Debtor(s):

Brianna  Fischer Represented By
Joy M Johnson

Plaintiff(s):

Kevin  Schmidt Represented By
David M Reeder
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Schmidt v. Fischer et alAdv#: 1:14-01106

#2.00 Plaintiff's third motion for an order: 
1. Striking defendants' answers 
2. Entering default against defendants or in the alternative; 
3. Compelling discovery responses; 
4. Assessing monetary sanctions against defendants and 

their counsel of record, jointly and severally

fr. 11/10/16, 11/28/16

178Docket 

- NONE LISTED -

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Eric  Fischer Represented By
Joy M Johnson

Defendant(s):

Brianna  Fischer Represented By
Joy M Johnson
James  Bryant

Eric  Fischer Represented By
James  Bryant

Joint Debtor(s):

Brianna  Fischer Represented By
Joy M Johnson

Plaintiff(s):

Kevin  Schmidt Represented By
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David M Reeder
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Schmidt v. Fischer et alAdv#: 1:14-01106

#3.00 Plaintiff's motion to strike defendants' late-filed opposition 
to plaintiff's third motion for an order: 1)striking defendants' answers; 
2) entering default against defendants, or, in the alternative; 
3) compelling discovery responses; and 4) assessing monetary 
sanctions against defendants and their counsel of record, 
jointly and severally

fr. 11/28/16

190Docket 

- NONE LISTED -

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Eric  Fischer Represented By
Joy M Johnson

Defendant(s):

Brianna  Fischer Represented By
Joy M Johnson
James  Bryant

Eric  Fischer Represented By
James  Bryant

Joint Debtor(s):

Brianna  Fischer Represented By
Joy M Johnson

Plaintiff(s):

Kevin  Schmidt Represented By
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Schmidt v. Fischer et alAdv#: 1:14-01106

#4.00 Status conference re: complaint for declaration of 
nondischargeability 

1Docket 

- NONE LISTED -

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Eric  Fischer Represented By
Joy M Johnson

Defendant(s):

Brianna  Fischer Represented By
Joy M Johnson
James  Bryant

Eric  Fischer Represented By
James  Bryant

Joint Debtor(s):

Brianna  Fischer Represented By
Joy M Johnson

Plaintiff(s):

Kevin  Schmidt Represented By
David M Reeder

Trustee(s):

Diane  Weil (TR) Pro Se
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Schmidt v. Fischer et alAdv#: 1:14-01106

#4.10 Pre-trial  conference re complaint for declaration of nondischargeability 
[11 U.S.C. §§523(a)]

fr. 12/2/15; 1/14/16; 1/28/16, 2/11/16, 4/1/16; 4/27/16, s/c 6/8/16, 9/6/16(stip), 
12/15/16

1Docket 

Ruling for June 8, 2016:  
Continued as a Pre-Trial Conference to September 6, 2016 @ 2:30 p.m.

Ruling for May 12, 2016:

Cont'd to 6/8/16 @ 11:00 a.m.

Ruling for April 27, 2016:
Continued to May 12, 2016 at 2:30 p.m. The parties do not need to file a status report 
for the May 12, 2016 status conference.

Ruling for February 11, 2016:
Cont'd to 4/1/16 @ 10:00 a.m.

Ruling for December 2, 2015:
Continued to 01/14/16 at 1:30 pm.
Defendants to address all issues raised by Plaintiff in the joint status report no later than 
12/31/15.
Declarations from both Eric and Briana Fischer explainting what they did to comply with the 
Court's discovery order to be filed no later than 01/08/16.

Tentative Ruling for December 2, 2015:
Appearances required. 

Tentative Ruling:
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Party Information

Debtor(s):

Eric  Fischer Represented By
Joy M Johnson

Defendant(s):

Brianna  Fischer Represented By
Joy M Johnson
James  Bryant

Eric  Fischer Represented By
James  Bryant

Joint Debtor(s):

Brianna  Fischer Represented By
Joy M Johnson

Plaintiff(s):

Kevin  Schmidt Represented By
David M Reeder

Trustee(s):

Diane  Weil (TR) Pro Se

Diane  Weil (TR) Pro Se

US Trustee(s):

United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se
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Schmidt v. Fischer et alAdv#: 1:14-01106

#4.20 Defendant's motion for an order 1) compelling discovery
production responses, and 2) assessing sanctions against
Kevin Schmidt and his attorney of record

from: 12/15/16

200Docket 

- NONE LISTED -

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Eric  Fischer Represented By
Joy M Johnson

Defendant(s):

Brianna  Fischer Represented By
Joy M Johnson
James  Bryant

Eric  Fischer Represented By
James  Bryant

Joint Debtor(s):

Brianna  Fischer Represented By
Joy M Johnson

Plaintiff(s):

Kevin  Schmidt Represented By
David M Reeder

Trustee(s):

Diane  Weil (TR) Pro Se
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Silvia Veronica Venegas1:15-12379 Chapter 13

Venegas v. ColFin AI-CA 5 LLC et alAdv#: 1:16-01054

#5.00 Defendants, Specialized Loan Servicing, LLC, Deutsche Bank
National Trust Co. as trustee for Terwin Mortgage Trust 
Series 2006-8, and Robin Mathews' motion to dismiss plaintiff's 
first amended complaint

fr. 8/11/16; 10/13/16, 10/14/16, 10/21/16

60Docket 
*** VACATED ***    REASON: Matter heard on 12/12/16 @ 10:00am.

Ruling August 11, 2016:
Parties to file supplemental briefing, no more than 5 pages, to address the 
impact of the Yahudai v. Impact Funding (2016 WL 4098719) and Yvanova v. 
New Century (2016 WL 4098718) no later than 09/22/16

Continued 10/13/16 at 2:30 pm.

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Silvia Veronica Venegas Represented By
Philip E Koebel

Defendant(s):

Specialized Loan Servicing LLC Represented By
Timothy M Ryan

Western Progressive LLC Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer

Robin  Mathews Represented By
Timothy M Ryan

Chris  Heinichen Pro Se

Deutsche Bank National Trust Co. as  Represented By
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Timothy M Ryan

David  Cotton Pro Se

Western Progressive Trustee LLC Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer

Tunisha  Jennings Pro Se

Sean  Pathammavong Pro Se

Law Offices of Les Zieve Represented By
Erin M McCartney

Alex  Orozco Represented By
Harris L Cohen

Ownit Mortgage Solutions Inc. Pro Se

Strategic Acquisitions Inc. Represented By
Harris L Cohen

ColFin AI-CA 5 LLC Represented By
Abel  Ortiz

Peter  Baer Represented By
Harris L Cohen

Noemi  Morales Pro Se

Ocwen Loan Servicing LLC Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer

HSBC Bank USA NA as Trustee for  Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer

LSI Chicago Title Pro Se

Mortgage Electronic Registration  Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer

Plaintiff(s):

Silvia Veronica Venegas Represented By
Philip E Koebel
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Trustee(s):

Elizabeth (SV) F Rojas (TR) Pro Se
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Allana Baroni1:12-10986 Chapter 11

#6.00 Motion for contempt to find Bank of America N.A. and 
Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. in civil contempt for willful 
refusal to comply with this Court's order; to compel production 
of documents and participate pursuant to order for 
Fed. R. Bankr. P. 2004 Examination; request for sanctions 
fees and costs

fr. 6/18/15, 7/30/15, 8/27/15;10/5/15 (stip), 10/29/15, 1/21/16, 2/18/16, 3/17/16, 
3/24/16, 4/29/16; 6/24/16; 8/26/16, 9/16/16; 10/21/16, 10/24/16, 11/18/16

676Docket 

Ruling for November 18, 2018
Continued to 12/16/16 @ 1:30 p.m.  By 12/2/16 Baroni shall file an amended 
supplemental brief identifying any documents which have yet to be produced, 
identifying the document request and Joint Stipulation [dkt. nos. 723 & 726] category 
number corresponding to the missing documents. By 12/9/16  Respondents shall file a 
responsive document listing the bates numbers of the responsive documents produced 
and shall make the documents available for in camera review at the 12/16/16 hearing.

Ruling for October 24, 2016
By 11/4/16 Baroni shall file and serve a supplemental brief identifying any documents 
which have yet to be produced.  Responsive papers from the lenders to be filed and 
served no later than 11/14/16.  Continued to 11/18/16 @ 1:30 p.m.

Ruling for June 24, 2016
Continued to 8/26/16 @ 1:30 p.m.

Ruling for April 29, 2016
Continued to 6/24/16 @ 1:30 p.m.  

Ruling for 3/24/16:
Cont'd to 4/29/16 @ 10:00 a.m.  BANA and CHL to file supplemental declarations by 
4/22/16.

Tentative Ruling:
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Ruling for 1/21/16:
Cont'd to 2/18/16 @ 1:30 p.m.

Ruling for 10/29/15:
Cont'd to 1/21/16 @ 10:00 a.m.  

Ruling for 7/30/15:  cont'd to 8/27 @ 10:00 a.m. as the issue is not ripe for 
disposition as the responding parties are in the midst of a document production in 
response to the Rule 2004 Order within the Baroni v. Green Tree adversary 
proceeding, 13-ap-01070.

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Allana  Baroni Represented By
Louis J Esbin
Michael S Riley

Movant(s):

Allana  Baroni Represented By
Louis J Esbin
Michael S Riley
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Allana Baroni1:12-10986 Chapter 11

#6.10 Motion for relief from stay 

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. 

fr. 1/4/17

780Docket 

- NONE LISTED -

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Allana  Baroni Represented By
Michael S Riley
Richard L Antognini
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Allana Baroni1:12-10986 Chapter 11

Baroni v. NATIONSTAR MORTGAGE LLCAdv#: 1:13-01069

#7.00 Status conference re complaint to 1) determine the validity
of claimant's lien; 2) for declaratory judgment disallowing
in its entirety claim no. 9-1 (and amendments thereto),
filed by Nationstar Mortgage, LLC

fr. 6/5/13, 7/24/13, 10/16/13, 12/3/13, 1/14/15, 5/13/15, 7/30/15, 
11/23/15; 11/30/15, 1/21/16, 3/17/16, 3/24/16, 4/29/16; 6/24/16; 
8/26/16; 9/16/16; 10/21/16, 10/24/16, 11/18/16

1Docket 

Ruling for November 18, 2016
Continued to 12/16/16 @ 1:30 p.m.  The parties shall file a status report 7 days prior 
to that status conference re: whether a new deadline should be set for Rule 26(a)(2) 
disclosures regarding expert testimony.  If the proposed dates for the pre-trial 
conference and trial announced at the 11/18/16 hearing are not acceptable to Baroni's 
counsel, Baroni shall file a status report updating the court prior to the 12/16/16 status 
conference.

Ruling for October 24, 2016
Continued to 11/18/16 @ 1:30 p.m. By 11/4/16 the parties shall file either a 
stipulation agreeing to the trial dates proposed by the Court or the parties' proposed 
alternative trial dates.  

Ruling for June 24, 2016
Continued to 8/26/16 @ 1:30 p.m.

Tentative Ruling:
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Ruling for April 29, 2016
Continued to 6/24/16 @ 1:30 p.m.  

Ruling for 1/21/16:

Cont'd to 3/17/16 as a status conference @ 1:30 p.m. Parties to meet & confer and, by 

3/3/16, file a joint status report which also addresses the parties' respective positions 

on the issues identified by the Court at the 1/21/16 hearing.

Ruling from 7/30/15: cont'd to 11/23/15 @ 10:00 a.m.  Plaintiff shall file an 

abbreviated unilateral status report by 11/9/15.

Tentative Ruling for 5/13/2015:

Appearances required.

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Allana  Baroni Represented By
Louis J Esbin

Defendant(s):

NATIONSTAR MORTGAGE LLC Represented By
Adam N Barasch

Plaintiff(s):

Allana  Baroni Represented By
Michael S Riley

US Trustee(s):

United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se
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Allana Baroni1:12-10986 Chapter 11

Baroni v. Green Tree Servicing LLC et alAdv#: 1:13-01070

#8.00 Status conference re third amended complaint for: 
1. declaratory relief to determine the nature, extent and 
validity of lien; 2. unjust enrichment through quasi contract; 
3. violation of 15 U.S.C. §1692, ET SEQ.; 
4. violation of 12 U.S.C. §2605; 
5. violation of California Business and Professions Code 
Section §17200, ET SEQ.; 
6. accounting; 
7. violation of the automatic stay and; 
8. violation of California Civil Code Sections §1709 AND §1710. 
and demand for jury trial

fr. 5/26/15, 5/27/15, 6/18/15, 7/30/15, 9/21/15; 10/5/15, 10/29/15, 11/3/15, 
1/21/16, 4/29/16, 8/26/16, 9/16/16; 10/21/16, 10/24/16, 11/18/16

55Docket 

Ruling for November 18, 2018
Continued to 12/16/16 @ 1:30 p.m.  

Ruling for October 24, 2016
Continued to 11/18/16 @ 1:30 p.m.  Parties to file papers no later than 11/4/16 re: 
whether they are continuing to demand a jury trial and, if not, whether they consent to 
entry of a final judgment by this Court.

Ruling for June 24, 2016
Continued to 8/26/16 @ 1:30 p.m.

Ruling for April 29, 2016
Continued to 6/24/16 @ 1:30 p.m.  The parties do not need to file a status report prior 
to the 6/24/16 status conference.

Ruling for 11/3/15:

Tentative Ruling:
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Continued to 1/21/16 @ 10:00 a.m.  Parties are not required to file a joint status 
report.

Ruling for 10/29/15:
Continued to 11/3/15 @ 11:00 a.m. (telephonic appearances)

Ruling for 7/30/15: cont'd to 9/21 @ 10:00 a.m.  Plaintiff to file an abbreviated 
unilateral status report by 9/7.  The deadline for the parties to complete the Rule 30(b)
(6) depos is extended to 9/21/15.  Counsel for Defendants shall lodge a scheduling 
order.

Ruling for 6/18/15:  cont'd to 7/30 @ 11:00.  
Deadline for Defendants to file a motion for a protective order:  6/26
Deadline for any response to a motion for a protective order:  noon on 7/7
Telephonic hearing on Defendants' motion for a protective order:  7/8 @ 3:30
Deadline for any party to file a motion to compel discovery:  7/13
Deadline for the parties to complete Rule 30(b)(6) depos extended to 8/31.
Deadline for any party to file a summary judgment or other pretrial motion is vacated.
Counsel for Defendants to upload scheduling order.

Ruling from 5/28/15:  cont'd to 6/18 @ 11:00

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Allana  Baroni Represented By
Louis J Esbin
Michael S Riley

Defendant(s):

The Bank of New York Mellon as  Represented By
Bernard J Kornberg

Wilmington Trust Company as  Pro Se

Bank of America Corporation Represented By
Bernard J Kornberg

Green Tree Servicing LLC Represented By
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Jeannette  Marsala
Bernard J Kornberg

BANK OF AMERICA, N.A. Represented By
Bernard J Kornberg

Plaintiff(s):

Allana  Baroni Represented By
Michael S Riley
Louis J Esbin

US Trustee(s):

United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se
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